Sadaka, Jennifer -JLT

From: Jill Grant [jill. grant@dal.ca]

Sent: December 7, 2004 1.04 PM

To: Gunter Muecke; Chapman,Steve [CEAA]; Robert Fournier; Peter Geddes
Subject: Re: Resources

A power point presentation would be very helpful thanks, Gunter Jill

At 01:48 PM 07/12/2004 -0400, Gunter Muecke wrote:

>Hi All:

>

>In a recent message Bob asked for some resource readings / web sites
>for the panel. Attached please find a listing of material that may be
>useful. The first three items deal directly with quarries & I don't
>have coples. Perhaps the panel should purchase them.

>The booklets by the Australian EPA deal with mining in general, but
>much of the material is highly relevant to the aggregate industry. I
>have hard copies of most of them, but they can also be accessed
>directly via the WWW.

>

>It would be most useful for the panel to visit an operating coastal
>quarry to become familiar with operating procedures, site characteristics, and problems.
>The Martin Marietta Materials Canada operation at Mulgrave seems an
>obvious choice.

>

>For the Kelly's Mountain review, we visited the Glensanda coastal
>super—-quarry on the west coast of Scotland. I took lots of pictures and
>notes & could work up a PPT presentation for the panel.

>

>Hope this is helpful.

>

>Cheers,

>Gunter

>

>

>
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